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Malave, Erin LO 4000 2300

From: Madonna, Harry [HMadonna@filtc.com)
Sent:  Tuesday, May 11, 2010 3:51 PM-
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of address for an individual, Harry Dillon Madonna

Hello, and thank you for your response. | actually am involved with many companies in Florida. The last notices |
received were for the following entities: ISLF-Westchester of Sunrise, LLC; LTCSP-Plant City, LLC. The notices
were formerly going to 100 Second Avenue South, Suite 901, St. Petersburg, FL 33701,

! hope this helps you with my request. Please let me know if you need anything else.
Thank you.

-Harry

Harry Dillon Madonna

Two Bala Plaza, Suite 300
Bala Cynwyd, PA 15004

(p) 610.660.7771

{m) 727.235.2011

{e-fax) 414.368.4191

{email) hdmadonna@filtc.com

From: CorpAddressChange [mailto:corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 2:51 PM ‘

To: Madonna, Harry

Subject: RE: Change of address for an individual, Harry Dillon Madonna

Can your e-mail the name of your conipany?
S 0f ) d

Erin M. Malare

Amendments

Burean of Commercial Recording
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Interim Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing
and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you In advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

From: Madonna, Harry [mailto:HMadonna@filtc.com]

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 8:59 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address for an individual, Harry Dillon Madonna
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Hello. My name is Marry Dillon Madonna. Several notices from various state agencies addressed to me have
been incorrectly sent the address of my parents, 1235 Country Club Road, Gladwyne, PA 19035. | am not sure
how the Department obtained this address, but it is not correct. | have written this email to request that the
Department change my address to the following: Two Bala Plaza, Suite 300, Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004, My contact
information is listed below if you have any questions.

Thank you for your assistance.

Harry Dillon Madonna

Two Bala Plaza, Suite 300
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004

(p) 610.660.7771

(m) 727,235.2011

(e-fax) 414.368.4191

(email) hdmadonna@filtc.com
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